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Former School, 671 Traynors Lagoon Road,
TRAYNORS LAGOON

TR 03 - Former School,
Traynors Lagoon School
Lane, TRAYNORS LAGOON

Location

671 Traynors Lagoon Road, TRAYNORS LAGOON, NORTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Municipality

NORTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Level of significance

Recommended for Heritage Overlay

Heritage Listing

Northern Grampians Shire

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 27, 2004

The former Traynors Lagoon State School No. 1832 has significance for its associations with the development of
the Traynors Lagoon State School from 1937 until 1966. The building has further associations with the State
School at Swanwater West, having been built there in 1926 before being relocated to Traynors Lagoon in 1937.

The former Traynors Lagoon State School No. 1832 is historically and socially significant at a LOCAL level.
Although the school building has been greatly altered, it still has associations with the development of the
Traynors Lagoon State School from 1937 until 1966, and with the Swanwater State School from 1926 until 1937.
Although now a private residence, the building and site are still recognized by some sections of the local



community for its past educational associations. The plaque at the front of the property provides an important
understanding of the historical and social values of the place.

Overall, the former Traynors Lagoon State School No. 1832 is of LOCAL significance.

Heritage
Study/Consultant

Northern Grampians - Shire of Northern Grampians - Stage 2 Heritage Study, Wendy
Jacobs, Vicki Johnson, David Rowe, Phil Taylor, 2004; 

Hermes Number 113787

Property Number

Physical Description 1

The former Traynors Lagoon State School, 671 Traynors Lagoon Road, Traynors Lagoon, is set on a rural site
surrounded by eucalypts and other trees and some shrubbery. The school building has been converted into a
private residence. A plaque on a circular concrete pedestal with a granite headstone provides some historical
recognition of the previous school.

The single storey, horizontal timber weatherboard, former School building is characterised by an early gable roof
form that traverses the site, together with introduced skillion wings at the sides. These roof forms are clad in
introduced corrugated Colorbond. An introduced brick chimney adorns the roofline.

Another surviving early feature of the design is the bank of timber framed multi-paned windows in the gable end.
All other windows and doors have been introduced.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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